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ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician 
  
Date:  June 15, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-083, (Re-bid) Removal of Exterior Walking Surface      
      Surrounding the El Paso County 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced Bid.  
 
 
 

1. When do you plan on starting this Project? 
The bid opens on the 06-26-07, possibly by the end of July. 

 
2. Do you need to file the CIQ forms on every bid? 

The only time you need to file a new CIQ form is when the people review 
the bid has change or the department. 
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3. In the spec’s you want to minimize the pedestrian interruptions can this 
work be done at night time? 
Yes, the vendor may work at night; however, the vendor must take in to 
consideration that they will not have access to electrical power after 
6:00 p.m. if it is run from inside the Courthouse, as is usually the case.  
If the vendor can operate at night with an alternative to power, and will 
not need access to the inside of the Courthouse, and will not violate any 
City ordinances relating to noise, disruption, etc. the vendor may work 
at night.  Also, if there will be any additional charges that are directly 
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related to working at night that would not be customary if the same 
work was completed during the day, the vendor should include this in 
the total cost of the project when the bid is submitted. 

 
4. On the scope of work do we remove just the topping of the concrete? 

This is the 1st phase we want to minimize the damage to the concrete 
underneath. 
 

5. When we remove the concrete underneath and we encounter bad areas 
are we suppose to bring to your attention? 
Yes, notify us immediately 

 
6. The specs indicate 42, 000 sq ft is that correct? 

Yes. 
 

7. Can we each measure the sq ft? 
Yes, contractors are responsible for field verification. 

 
8. When we want to come down here and measure do we need to contact 

any body? 
Yes, 

 
 
 


